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Test 1 

• Question 1: How many of you are implementing an EU project for the first time?

• Replies: 

• It’s my first time
• Not the first time, but I don’t have much experience
• I have a lot of experience

• Question 2: What part of the process seems most confusing so far?

• Replies: Open question



EU Funding and Tender Portal

Documents (Grant Agreement, 
deliverables, reports)

Deadlines & notifications

Reference documents & manuals
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payments



Reporting and payments



Reporting and payments
1. Data sheet

2. EU Funding and tender portal

3. Grant agreement 
• Article 21.1 – Continuous reporting 
• Article 21.2 – Periodic reporting



• Follow the information provided by the coordinator and as outlined in the 

consortium agreement.

• Use the Data Sheet - it summarises all key project information.

• No claim, no payment - submit your report on time.



Continuous
reporting



Continuous reporting
• Updates to the publishable summary
• Submission of deliverables
• Update the milestones
• Update the critical risks

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/funding-tenders-
opportunities/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=18679
68



Periodic
reporting



Periodic reporting

Technical
part

Financial 
part

Periodic
reporting

• Part A : contains the structured tables with project information (retrieved from the Grant Management 
System)

• Part B (the narrative part): mirrors the application form and requires the participants to report on 
differences(delays, work not implemented, new subcontracts, budget overruns etc.) It must be uploaded as 
PDF document.

• The Financial Report consists of the structured individual and consolidated Financial Statements. 
• In addition, the use of resources report (online wizard) and, for payments above a certain thresholds, a 

certificate on the financial statements (CFS).



Periodic reporting
All beneficiaries 

• contribute to the Technical Part of the Periodic Report

• complete their own Financial Statement and 

• e-sign (PFSIGN) and submit their Financial Statements to the 

Coordinator.

The Coordinator approves and submits the elements of the Periodic 

Report to the EU Services.

The EU Services 

• review the submitted Periodic Report and accept or reject it 

• periodic payment



Periodic reporting – Technical report



Periodic reporting – Technical report
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Periodic reporting – Financial report



Periodic reporting – Financial report



• Technical report: Keep it short and 

factual

• Check that your FSIGN is ready to sign

when needed.

• Record your time worked on the project 

per WP (monthly signed by employee 

and by the line manager) 

• What if our costs differ from planned?

• If the incurred cost during implementation is 

higher than estimated. Can this be covered by 

the project? 



Certificate on 
financial

statements



Certificate on financial statements

When required Who prepares it Template

> €430,000 of requested 
EU contribution

External auditor / public 
officer CFS template on portal



Amendments



When is the amendment 
needed and when is not? 

• Beneficiaries/affiliated entities

• Coordinator changes

• Changes to DoA
Significant changes to the action may put into
question the decision to award the grant. 
Assessed by case-by–case basis.

• Change of project schedule

• Changes related to subcontract or in-kind
contribution

• Budget transfers covered by budget flexibility
(article 5.5 )

• Legal data changes 

• Margers/acquisition

• Changes in bank’s name or branch address

• Information obligation – changes may or may not 
require amendment but they trigger the 
information obligation under article 19.3



• Grant Management Service is blocked during the amendment process



Obligation after
project closure



Obligation after the project closure



• Keep all supporting documentation well-organised throughout the project in case of audit 

(control)



More information:
• AGA – Annotated Grant Agreement

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/docs/2021-2027/common/guidance/aga_en.pdf

• Digital Europe reference documents page 

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/how-to-participate/reference-

documents;programCode=HORIZON?programmePeriod=2021-2027&frameworkProgramme=43152860

• National Contact Points

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/support/digital-ncp

• Grant management 

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-

tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/support/events?keywords=grant%20management&daterange=&programmeList=&tim

eframe=
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